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1
Technical 

Volume
47/53

EVC's 

Technical 

Datasheet:- 

INPUT

Temperature signal form RTD 

measured value PT100/ 1000. 

All interconnecting cable shall 

be screened and armoured

Bidder's offering EVC temperature signal from 

RTD measured value is PT500 and widely 

accepting and supplying the same to all the 

major CGD/utilities.

Requesting IGL to please accept the same.

Tender condition 

Prevails

Bidder confirm to provide/offer EVC Temperature sensor with PT-

500-four wire resistance temperature sensor in accordance with 

EN60751, which will certify the product to use in custody transfer 

application.

Bidder also confirm that the offering EVC is W&M approved & 

widely accepting & supplying the same to all the major CGD 

utilities across the country. Moreover, bidder is only the India 

Manufacturer of EVC & continuing manufacturing EVC in India 

in line with the Indian gov. vision to support Make in India. 

Requesting IGL to please accept the RTD PT500 along with 

PT1000/100.

Temperature signal from RTD measured value 

with PT100 or better (upto PT1000) may be 

supplied

2
Technical 

Volume
47/53

EVC's 

Technical 

Datasheet:- 

Communica

tion Ports

Cable for USB output.

Bidder requesting IGL to Please confirm the 

requirement of Optical cable (if any) along 

with the Qty.. As bidder considering only 

communication cable as 2.5 mtr from EVC to 

RPD Meter.

Please confirm the optical cable requirement 

with Qty.

Please refer clause 36 

(Software) of Doc. No.-

DATA SHEET FOR 

ELECTRONIC 

VOLUME 

CORRECTOR in 

Technical Volume. 

Tender Condition 

prevails

Bidder refer the clause no 36 & requested IGL again to clarify as 

per below:- 

If requirement of Optical cable/communication protocol adaptor 

(2.5 Mtr cable) to be supplied with each RPD meter to connect 

EVC with Laptop. Please confirm.

Since, it’s a commercial implication. So request to please clarify 

the same. In absence of the same some bidder will not consider 

the required cable (optical/communication protocol adaptor) 

during bidding & it will impact apple to apple bid evaluation.

Requesting IGL to please confirm the Qty and requirement of 

Optical cable (Cable to connect EVC with Laptop)

As per clause clause 36 (Software) of Doc. No.-

DATA SHEET FOR ELECTRONIC 

VOLUME CORRECTOR, cable to be 

supplied with each EVC

3
Commercial 

Volume
-

Bid 

Sumbission 

date

we have received the Pre bid query reply on 23rd Feb 2026 & 

would require to amend the EMD following with the other 

technical and commercial preparation for a competitive bid.

May request you to please extend the bid due date till 7 days (i.e. 

6th March 2026) from 27th Feb 2026.

Refer Latest Corrigendum regarding extension 

provided till 06.03.2026. Please submit your 

bid by 06.03.2026 till 1430 hrs IST.
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